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Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Inspection Report / DDD / M-1984-076

Jason McGraw <Jason.McGraw@generalshale.com> Tue, Apr 20, 2021 at 2:24 PM
To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Hello Amy,

Thank you for the report. I'll look into the bond calculation.

Attached are the mineral and surface agreements for the DDD Mine and a cover letter.

Thank you,

Jason E. McGraw

Mine Supervisor

General Shale | www.generalshale.com

1845 W. Dartmouth Ave.

Denver, CO. 80110

P (303) 783-3058 | C (303) 435.3279 | F (303) 783-2992

jason.mcgraw@generalshale.com

This e-mail may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this e-mail in error)
please notify the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-mail
is strictly forbidden.

From: Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 2:00 PM

To: Jason McGraw <Jason.McGraw@generalshale.com>

Cc: Harold Stickler <Harold.Stickler@generalshale.com>
Subject: Inspection Report / DDD / M-1984-076

Hi Jason,
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I'm attaching the inspection report for my 4/13 inspection of the DDD site. A hard copy will not be mailed out unless you
request it.

Please note the two problems cited in the report which we discussed on the phone, with 30 day and 60 day corrective action
deadlines.

Feel free to reach out with any questions.

Thanks,

Amy Eschberger

Environmental Protection Specialist

[Quoted text hidden]

4 attachments

-D Amended and Restated Lease DDD Mine Section 6 DEB Pit 5-18-2012.PDF
447K

-D Faulhaber and Zimbeck Surface Agreement DDD Mine Section 2 DWR Pit 11-18-2016.pdf
7113K

-D McDonald Amended and Restated Lease DDD Mine Section 2 DWR Pit 11-18-2016.pdf
7039K

-D DDD DRMS 2021 corrective action right of entry completion 4-20-2021.pdf
85K
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April 20, 2021

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety
Attention: Amy Eschberger

Environmental Protection Specialist

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Re: M-1984-076 DDD Mine, DWR Pit Elbert County, Colorado
Request for Right of Entry

Dear Ms. Eschberger:

General Shale Brick, Inc. is in receipt of your inspection report dated April 13, 2021. General Shale is
submitting the required right of entry for the DDD Mine. The DDD Mine consists of two pits: the DWR
Pit and DEB Pit separated by ~1.5 miles.

The DEB Mine is owned by Charles Green. His wife Leslie passed away in 2019. We are mining and
stockpiling on his property.

The DWR Mine is split between 2 landowners.

e The western landowner is Matthew Faulhaber and Teodora Zimbeck. We currently have a
surface lease with them to store the clay on their property and no mining will take place on their
property.

e The eastern landowner is Matthew McDonald. We have a mining lease with him, and mining
will take place on his property.

We anticipate renewing the DWR Mine agreements at the DWR Mine late the year. When these
documents are signed and recorded a copy will be sent to the DRMS.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions at 303-783-3058.

Sincerely,
General Shale Brick, Inc.

Jason E. McGraw P.E.
Mine Supervisor

Enc: Amended and Restated Lease DDD Mine Section 6 DEB Pit 5-18-2012
Faulhaber and Zimbeck Surface Agreement DDD Mine Section 2 DWR Pit 11-18-2016
McDonald Amended and Restated Lease DDD Mine Section 2 DWR Pit 11-18-2016



AMENDED AND RESTATED LEASE

This AMENDED AND RESTATED LEASE ("Amendment") is entered into effective this
/ X__ day of 422A 5 , 2012 ("Effective Date") by and between CHARLES D. GREEN and
LESLIE J. GREEN (collectively "Lessor"), who reside at 9250 East County Road 194, Elizabeth,
CO 80107, and GENERAL SHALE BRICK, INC., a Delaware corporation, with offices at 1845
West Dartmouth Avenue, Denver, CO 80110 ("Lessee").

RECITALS

A. By Lease dated April 2, 1982 by and between D.D. Daughenbaugh and La Zora W.
Daughenbaugh as lessor, and the Robinson Brick and Tile Company, as lessee, which was
recorded in the records of Elbert County, Colorado at Book 346, Pages 694-699, the lessor leased
to lessee the right to prospect for, explore for, produce, excavate, mine and remove clay, clay
derivatives and subsoil from certain property described therein.

B. The 1982 lease was modified by a Modification of Lease by and between the
original lessor and lessee, dated April 16, 1984, which was recorded in the records of Elbert
County, Colorado at Book 367, Pages 164-165, which modification added additional property to
the Lease. The 1982 lease, as modified in 1984, is referred to herein as the "Lease."

C. Lessor has succeeded to the interests of the original lessor with respect to certain
properties that are subject to the Lease and are situated in Section 6, Township 6 South, Range 63
West of the 6th P.M. County of Elbert, State of Colorado ("Section 6 Property"). The Section 6
Property that is subject to the Lease and this Amendment is further described in Exhibit A hereto.
Lessee has succeeded to the lessee's interests in the Lease.

D. Pursuant to the terms of a Settlement Agreement and Mutual Release of even date
herewith, Lessor and Lessee desire to amend and restate the terms of the Lease with respect to the
Section 6 Property as set forth in this Amendment.

AGREEMENT

THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is
hereby acknowledged by the parties, Lessor and Lessee mutually agree that the Lease be amended
and restated as of the Effective Date of this Amendment with respect to the Section 6 Property as

follows:

1. Scope of Amendment. On the Effective Date, the Lease shall be amended and
restated as to the Section 6 Property so as to contain all of the terms of this Amendment, and this
Amendment shall govern all future rights, obligations, duties and liabilities of the parties with
respect to the Section 6 Property. This Amendment amends and restates the terms of the Lease
with respect to the Section 6 Property only. The terms of the Lease governing the remaining
leased properties are not affected, altered or amended in any way by the terms of this Amendment.




Any inconsistency between the terms or conditions of this Amendment and the Lease shall be
construed such that this Amendment controls the meaning and intent of the parties.

2. Grant of Lease. Lessor in consideration of the annual rental and royalty herein
reserved and the covenants to be performed by the Lessee does hereby lease, let and demise unto
Lessee the Section 6 Property in accordance with the terms of this Amendment.

3. Term of Lease. The term of this Lease for the Section 6 Property shall continue for
a period of twenty (20) years from the Effective Date of this Amendment. Following expiration of
this Lease term, Lessee shall have a continuing right to access the Section 6 Property for purposes
of completing reclamation and post-reclamation maintenance and monitoring pursuant to
Paragraph 17 below.

4. Fee Simple Title. Lessor represents and warrants that he owns fee simple title to the
entire Section 6 Property and the right and power to lease the same and agrees that, if Lessor owns
a less interest than the entire and undivided fee simple estate therein, then the royalties and rentals
herein provided for shall be paid to the Lessor only in the proportion which his interest bears to the
whole undivided fee.

5. Possession, Purpose and Control of Property.

(a) Lessee shall have the exclusive right to immediately hold and use the Section 6
Property for the purpose of prospecting, investigating and exploring for, producing,
excavating, storing and mining and removing clay, clay derivatives and subsoil therefrom,
and shall have all rights, privileges and easements necessary or convenient for carrying on
said operations or any of them.

(b) Lessee shall further have the right to stockpile and store clay, clay derivatives and
subsoil on the Section 6 Property that Lessee has mined from those properties described in
Exhibit B ("Section 2 clay"). If Lessee stockpiles or stores Section 2 clay on the Section 6
Property, Lessee shall pay to Lessor One Hundred Twenty Five Dollars ($125.00) per year
for each acre of Section 6 Property used for such purpose. This amount shall be prorated
for each fraction of acre used for such purpose and is in addition to the annual rental under
Paragraph 6 below. Such payments shall be made on or before each anniversary date of
this Agreement beginning on the first anniversary as payment for lands used for such
purpose during the prior year. Lessee shall survey any portion of Section 6 Property that is
used to store or stockpile Section 2 clay, and the annual payment due shall be based upon
the maximum area used for such purpose during the prior year.

6. Annual Rental. Each year, beginning on the Effective Date of this Amendment,
Lessee shall pay to Lessor an annual rental in the sum of Three Thousand Dollars ($3,000.00).
Subsequent annual rentals are payable on or before cach anniversary date of this Amendment. All



rental payments shall be credited against royalty payments due under Paragraph 7 below. Such
right of credit shall apply to the first royalty payment payable under this Amendment and shall
continue thereafter until Lessee has recovered the full amount of all previously paid rental
payments. Payment of said annual rentals shall fully satisfy all of the exploration, development
and mining obligations of Lessee. No implied covenants shall be read into this Amendment
relating to the prospecting, developing or mining of the Section 6 Property. Any operations
conducted by Lessee on the Section 6 Property shall be conducted at such time and in such manner
as Lessee, in its discretion, deems advisable, subject only to the express provisions of this
Amendment.

7. Royalties. Lessee shall pay the following royalties to Lessor: Ninety cents ($.90)
per ton of clay, clay derivatives and subsoil removed and hauled from the Section 6 Property, as
weighed in trucks on Lessee’s scales. Such royalties shall be due and payable on or before the 25"
day of each month for clay, clay derivatives and subsoil removed and hauled from the Section 6
Property during the preceding month. Any clay, clay derivatives and subsoil that are mined from
other properties and stored on the Section 6 Property shall not be subject to royalties under this
Amendment.

8. Acts Beyond Control of Lessee. Whenever, as a result of fire, flood, windstorm,
Acts of God, rules and regulations of any federal, state or other governmental agency under
asserted authority, reasonably beyond Lessee’s control, Lessee shall be prevented from performing
any term or condition of this Lease (other than payment of the above annual rental and royalties),
Lessee shall not be liable in damages, at equity or for forfeiture of this Lease, and its obligations
hereunder (other than said payments) shall be suspended so long as such cause persists.

9. Payments. Lessee shall pay all royalties and rentals due hereunder directly to
Lessor and Lessor shall accept Lessee’s checks as equivalent of cash payments. If Lessee shall, in
good faith and with reasonable diligence, attempt to pay any rental or royalty due hereunder but
shall in fact pay an incorrect amount, Lessor shall not have the right to terminate this Lease unless
Lessee, within thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice of such error from Lessor, shall fail to
pay the correct amount.

10. Change of Ownership. No change of ownership of the real property or any right to
receive payments hereunder shall be binding upon Lessee unless and until written notice and proof
thereof satisfactory to Lessee shall be submitted to it by Lessor.

11.  Assignment of Lease and Surrender. Lessee shall have the right to assign this Lease
in whole or in part at any time and from time to time; and, Lessee shall have the right to surrender
this Lease in whole or in part by executing and recording an appropriate instrument releasing and

surrendering its interest.



12.  Notices and Place of Payment. All written notices and payments required by the
terms of this Lease shall be sent by certified mail or by express courier that maintains a formal
tracking system (e.g., DHL, Federal Express) to the addresses set forth below:

If to Lessor:

Charles D. Green
9250 East County Road 194
Elizabeth, CO 80107



If to Lessee:

General Shale Brick, Inc.
1845 West Dartmouth Avenue
Denver, CO 80110

A party may change its address by written notice to the other parties.

13.  Injuries Occurring on the Real Property. During the term of the Lease, Lessee shall
assume all responsibility for injury to its employees or other persons on the Section 6 Property
resulting from Lessee’s operations thereon, and shall provide and maintain adequate Workmen’s

Compensation and liability insurance.

14. Cattle Guards. Lessee shall have the right to install cattle guards and/or gates
wherever necessary.

15. Personal Property and Improvements. In the event of the termination of the Lease

for any cause whatsoever, Lessor shall not have any right to claim or hold any personal property or
improvements placed or erected on the real property by Lessee if Lessee removes said personal
property and improvements from the real property within 90 days after expiration of the term of
this Lease.

16.  Rights-of-Way. During the term of this Lease, Lessee shall have such rights-of-way
over the land of Lessor as may be necessary and convenient to the removal and transportation of
the clay, clay derivatives and subsoil between the Section 6 Property and the county road or
highway.

17.  Operations and Reclamation Requirements. Lessee shall conduct all operations on
the Section 6 Property, including reclamation operations, consistent with sound and workmanlike
mining practices and shall fully comply with all applicable statutes, regulations and local
ordinances covering reclamation and restoration of the subject premises. Lessee shall complete all
grading and earth work required under Lessee's Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and
Safety ("DRMS") permit for the Section 6 Property within six (6) months following expiration of
the Lease term set forth in Paragraph 3 above, and shall complete all revegetation work required by
such permit as soon as practicable thereafter. The parties acknowledge that Lessee may be
required under the terms of its permit and applicable regulations to conduct various post-
reclamation monitoring and maintenance measures prior to DRMS's release of Lessee's
reclamation surety. Lessee may enter the Section 6 Property after the termination of this Lease for
the purpose of reclamation and post-reclamation monitoring and maintenance consistent with
permit requirements and the regulations or other directives of governmental agencies. Lessor shall
not conduct any activity on the Section 6 Property that would delay or interfere with final
reclamation of the Section 6 Property or the release of Lessee's financial surety that is now or
hereafter provided under DRMS requirements. Lessee's DRMS permit may be modified or




amended in accordance with applicable laws and regulations, and Lessee shall comply with the
terms of any such modification or amendment. The parties acknowledge that any other agreement
between the Lessor and Lessee as to the nature or extent of reclamation to be performed on any
portion of the Section 6 Property shall not be binding on any party unless such agreement is in
writing signed by the parties thereto.

18.  Records. (a) Lessee shall keep accurate records of the amounts and kinds of clay,
clay derivatives and subsoil removed from the Section 6 Property. Lessor or its agents and
employees shall have the right at all reasonable times to examine said records and to enter upon
and inspect the leased premises, and Lessee shall furnish all reasonable assistance that may be
required in such examination or inspection; (b) All clay, clay derivatives and subsoil removed from
the Section 6 Property shall be accounted for by truck load weight and haulage receipts on
Lessce’s scales. Copies of all haulage receipts shall be made available to Lessor upon request, and
Lessor shall have the right, for the term of this Lease and for twelve (12) months thereafter, during
all regular business hours, to inspect said haulage receipts maintained by Lessee relative to the
Section 6 Property. Acceptance of any royalty payment under this Lease shall not prejudice the
right of Lessor to protest or question the correctness thereof; provided however, each such payment
made to Lessor by Lessee or any statement or accounting in support thereof shall be presumed
conclusively to be true and correct after twelve (12) months from the date of receipt by Lessor of
such payment and/or statement or accounting, unless within the said twelve (12) month period
Lessor takes written exception thereto and makes claim on Lessee for adjustment. No adjustment
favorable to Lessee shall be made unless it is made in the same prescribed period.

19.  Acknowledgement and Ratification. The parties hereto acknowledge that the Lease,
as amended and restated in this Amendment, remains in full force and effect, and that Lessee has
complied with all of its obligations and duties under the Lease with respect to the Section 6
Property as of the Effective Date of this Amendment

20.  Benefit. This Lease shall bind and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their
successors, trustees, legal representatives and assigns.

21. Signature in Counterparts. This Lease may be executed in one or more
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original but all of which together shall constitute
one and the same instrument.




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed on the day first above written.

LESSOR:
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Leslie J. Green




LESSEE:

G% Shale Brick, Inc.
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ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

LESSOR:

STATE OF COLORADO )

) ss:
COUNTY OF DENVER )

wHA
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this |3 day of i"f\&} ,
2012, by CHARLES D. GREEN.

Witness my hand and official seal.
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The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this \% day of W]&L’ ,
2012, by LESLIE J. GREEN.

Witness my hand and official seal.
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LESSEE:

)
) ss:
COUNTY OF DENVER )

. This instrument was acknowledged before me this _/ & day of /*74 , 2012, by
GregC)ﬁj Bowle s , as Dx\(‘&d@r - of Poea | Z?{a J¢ of General Shale Brick, Inc.

Witness my hand and official seal.

My commission expires: 8 / (// 202

' /" S

3 2.2 Notary Public
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EXHIBIT A
TO
AMENDED AND RESTATED LEASE

THE SECTION 6 PROPERTY

Lot 2 (NE1/4 NW1/4) Section 6, Township 6 South,
Range 63 West of the 6™ P.M., Elbert County,
Colorado.



EXHIBIT B
TO
AMENDED AND RESTATED LEASE

Tract 2: The N1/2 of the NE1/4 of the NE1/4 of
Section 2, Township 6 South, Range 64 West of the
6" P.M., Elbert County, Colorado.

The East one-half (E1/2) of the Northwest one-
quarter (NW1/4) of the Northeast one-quarter
(NE1/4) and the South one-half (S1/2) of the
Northeast one-quarter (NE1/4) of the Northeast one-
quarter (NE1/4) of Section Two (2), Township 6
South, Range 64 West of the 6™ P.M., Count of
Elbert, State of Colorado.


































































